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Timolyn Henry

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2007 4:30 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc:

Troy Rendell; smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; jphoy@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; Seidman, Frank;
REILLY.STEVE@leg.state.fl.us; Ken Hoffman

Subject: Docket No.: 060285-SU/Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
Attachments: PSC Clerk 023 Itr (Ext of Time).pdf

1. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP’
2180 West State Road 434
Suite 2118
Longwood, F1 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com

2. Docket No.: 060285-SU/Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
3. Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
4. 1 page correspondence
5. Waiver of 5 months to August 28, 2007
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Michele Parks, Legal Assistant COM
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2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 CTR
Longwood, FL 32779
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Curis H. BENTLEY, P.A.
RoBeRT C. BRANNAN
Davip F. Custer

ORIGINAL

Law OFFICES

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BiraRSTONE PINES DRIVE
TALLAHASSEE, FLorIDA 32301

FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. Q‘w
(850) 8§77-6553 SantaNDO CENTER
FAX (850) 6564029 2180 W. State Roap 434, Surre 2118
F. MARSHALL DETERDING sbattorneys.com Longwoop, Fuorma 32779
Joun R. JeNkins, P.A. (407) 830-6331
Stevin T. MINDLIN, PA. FAx (407) 830-8522
Cuastty H. O'STEEN REPLY To CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE

DaREN L. SHipPY

WiLLiam E. SunDsTROM, P.A.
Diane D. TREMOR, PLA.

MarTIN S. FRIEDMAN, P.A.

VALERIE L. LORD
JouN L. WHARTON June 7, 2007 BRiAN J. STREET

WAYNETéCHIEFELBEIN, Or COUNSEL
RoperT M. C. Rosg (1924-2006)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk VIA E-FILING
Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

RE: Docket No. 060285-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven’s Application for Rate Increase
in Charlotte County, Florida

Our File No. 30057.114

Dear Ms. Cole:

This letter is Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven’s waiver through August 28, 2007, of the
Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.081(8), Florida Statutes, to process the
above-referenced case within five (5) months of the official filing date.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Very truly yours,

i ¢ /7 /.
/\_}};,Wﬁ o

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm
MSF/mp

cc: Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulation
Steven M. Lubertozzi, Chief Regulatory Officer
John P. Hoy, Regional Vice President of Operations
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director
Mr. Frank Seidman
Stephen Reilly, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel
Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire
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